99/2022	Drogont:
99/2022	Present: Poton Crudos (shairman)
	Peter Crudge (chairman) Ella Warburton
	Anita Hasler
	Dene Shadbolt
	Rupert Ponsonby
	Clerk: Helen Tomalin
	Liz Leffman (OCC) and 13 members of the public attended the meeting
100/2022	Apologies: Nick Hextall, Amanda Ponsonby
101/2022	Declarations of Interest: None
102/2022	<u>Minutes of the 2022 Annual Parish Meeting</u> were presented, having been agreed and signed as a true record at the meeting held on Thursday 12 <sup>th</sup> May 2022
103/2022	<u>Matters Arising:</u> There were no matters arising.
104/2022	<u>Reports from Village Groups</u> Report from village groups were read: The Village Hall and Film Group, Villager Community Bus, The Heritage Centre, Graveyard Maintenance, The Coronation Committee, The Cricket Club, The Csr Show Committee, Roundabout, Lunch Club, The Walters and Langston Charitable Trust, The Churchill & Sarsden Religious Education Fund, Thrive North-Ox., The Church/PCC
105/2022	<u>OCC Report</u> Cllr Liz Leffman reported on the progress of the 20mph programme, the extra budget to manage footpaths, a new verge policy to encourage bio-diversity, changes in parking enforcement - now managed by OCC rather than WODC, and expressed that the County Council are keen to support both child and adult social care services, and the community bus service. She answered questions on potholes, the repair programme has been delayed because of the prolonged period of rainy weather, surface water and blocked drains and the enforcement of the 20mph limit.
106/2022	<u>WODC Report</u> Cllr Dene Temple was invited to attend and give a report, he did not offer apologies or supply a report.

107/2022	Chairman's Report The Chairman reviewed the activity of the council during the past year. The kerbstones in Hastings Hill had finally been repaired, The Jubilee event, which was financially supported by the Parish Council, was a success, attended by over 300 villagers and the Church efficiently organized a Book of Condolence following the death of the Queen. The defibrillator was recalled for a software update and new pads have been purchased. An additional salt bin was requested from OCC for Sarsden Hill (Sarsden side) and one purchased for the Village Hall car park. Both are fully stocked with salt. An additional dog bin has been requested from WODC for the entrance to Sarsgrove Woods. The water supply to the Fountain is proving to be an on-going problem. Damage to the war memorial wall by a car was the subject of an insurance claim and has been repaired. The damage to the wall of Sarsden bridge is being dealt with by OCC. There has been a change of grass cutting contractor during the season and the village continues to be kept well cared for. The Councillors plan to purchase a moveable speed sign.
	The Chairman thanked Cllr Leffamn, his fellow Councillors and the Clerk for their support during the year.
	Copies of the full report from the chairman and village groups are available on request.
108/2022	<u>Presentation of Provisional Income and Expenditure Accounts</u> There were no questions.
109/2022	<u>Matters of Urgency</u> Comment was made about the unsightly and dangerous fallen leaves which remain on the pavements after the Autumn. The Council will try to get them cleared in future. Date of Next Meetings:
	<u>Date of Next Meetings:</u> Wednesday 10th May – Annual Meeting of the Parish Council – Election of Chair Wednesday14th June Wednesday 19th July Wednesday 13 <sup>th</sup> September
	There being no other business the meeting was closed at 9.01pm.
	Email: <u>clerk@churchillandsarsden-pc.gov.uk</u> Website: <u>https://churchillandsarsden-pc.gov.uk/</u>